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Newport Illuminating Company,

Newport, R.I.
Gentlement-

ith further rcference tc the insulation tests made,

march 11th of the Primary Cable to lir.Geelet's Comverter-Rumam louse,
I beg to inform you that the correet calculations showed the iusu-
1ation between the ipside eeudustor aund the grouvd to be defi-
cient. The average value of all readings taken whem sorrected

for the temperature and for the length of the ceble, as in all pre-
vious tests, is 35.1 Megohms per mile. The insulation between the
two conductors is above the guaranteed limit, (100 llegohms per
mile), and so is the insulatiom between the outside conductor and
the ground. I can only account for the peeuliar fact of the inner
conductor having poorer insulation than the outer one, on the theory
that the leakage oecurs, not in the Cable itself so much as at the
joints, or at the coupling boxes serving to connect together the
eight sections of which the total length 1s made up. Ou looking
up the records, I find that the defects which were repaired in Decem~
ber, 1894, were actually found to be at one of those junction boxes..
It is possible, thersfore, that it may be necessary merely to over-
haul one or more of these junction boxes in order to make the cable
all right.

¥ill you kindly arrange to have the cable over-
hauled at the earliest possible date. I expect to test it again
after it has bheen 1ted, ard T would like to have the whols
matter disposed of so that the cable shall be in perfectly satis-
factory condition not later tham the 15th of Hay.

Yours very truly,
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